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Ifr. John A. Ilancock
Vice President Nuclear Operations
Florida Power Corporation
ATTN: !!anager, Nuclear Licensing

'

P. O. Box 14042, ft.A.C.11-2
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Dear !!r. Hancock:

SUBJECT: IllTERIll RELIABILITY EVALUATION PROGRAM (II'IP) STUDY OF CRYSTAL
RIVER UNIT 3 (CP,-3)

lle are about to initiate a review of the results of the CR-3 IREP stu.!y
and upon the completion of our_ review we plan to prepare and issue a
Safety Evaluation on the review. On Septerber 30,1980 we sent you some
recomendations and coments that were an outgrowth of the study for your
conmnt. On Noverber 6,1980 you provided us with your cormnnts. To
assist us with our review of the results of the IREP study we would
appreciate it if you would revise your Hoverber 6,1980 responses to
reflect your curmnt position with respect to our reconnendations and
connents. In addition, please include any additional coments you may
have on the msults of the IREP study that are not included in your
llovember 6,1980 letter. We would appmciate receiving your msponses to
this letter within 30 days.

The mporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this . letter
affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OfiB clearance is, not
requimd under P. L. 96-511.

Sincerely.
*- 0a.GnuL SIC 2.dJ gr
f0mir. neu.

John F. Stolz, Chief
~

Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing
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50-302Crystal River Unit No. 3
Florida Power Corporation

,

.e '
cc w/ enclosure (s): -

Mr. S. A. Brandimore
Florida Power Corporation Mr. Robert B. Borsum
Vice President and General Counsel Babcock & Wilcox
P. O. Box 14042 Nuclear Power Generation Division
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 Suite 220, 7910 Woodmont Avenue

Bethesda, Maryland 20014
Mr. Wilbur Langely, Chairman -

Board of County Commissioners Mr. Tom Stetka. Resident Inspector
Citrus County U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Iverness, Florida 36250 Routa #3. Box 717

Crystal River, Florida 32629
t

Regional Radiation Representativi Mr. T. C. Lutkehaus
Nuclear Plant Manager -EPA Region IV Florida Power Corporation345 Courtland Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia 30308 P. O. Box 219
Crystal River, Florida 32629

Bureau of Intergovernmental Relations
660 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, Florida 32304Crystal River Public Library

668 N. W. First Avenue
Crystal River, Florida 32629

.

Administrator i

Department of Environmental Regulation
Power Plant Siting Section
State of Florida
2600 Blair Stone Road

I Tallahassee, Florida 32301
|

Attorney General
Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

.

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator

f
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Rcgion II
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100

t

Atlanta, Georgia 30303
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,''g' p, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONi'

g .. j W ASHINGTON, D. C. 2,0555

/ August 20, 1982

Docket No. 50-302

.

Mr. John A. Hancock
Vice President, Nuclear Operations
Florida Power Corporation
ATTN: ' Manager, Nuclear Licensigg
P. O. Bo'x 14042, M. A.C. H-2 .

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 -

\
Dear Mr. Hancock:

4

SUBJECT: INT $ RIM RELI ABILITY EVALUATION PROGRAM (I P STUDY OF CRYSTAL
RIVER UNIT 3 (CR-3)

'

We are about to initiate a review of the results of the CR-3 IREP study
and upon the completion of our review we plan,to prepare and issue a
Safety Evaluation on,the review. On Septeder 30, 1980 we sent you some
recommendations and comments that were an outgrowth of the study for your
comment. On November 6,1980 you provided us with your comments. To

~

assist us with our review of the results of the IREP study we.would
appreciate it if you would revise your Noveder 6,1980 responses to
reflect your current position with respect to our recommendations and
comments . In addition, please include any additional comments you may
have on the results of the IREP study that are not included in your
November 6,1980 letter. We would appreciate receiving your responses to
this letter within 30 days. N
The reporting and/or recordkeeping r'equirements contained in this letter
affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not

^

required under P. L. 96-511. g
s.

I ' Sincerely,
|

/

John F. Stolz, ief

Operating Reactors Branch #4
vision of Licensing

cc: See next page


